From: Andrew Keim

To: Allison Rippen Armstrong

Cc: Lou-Ann Cornacchio; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu; adouchane@starfieldres.com
Subject: 2010 Water License Inspection

Date: Monday, May 17, 2010 8:26:00 AM

Attachments: I0ALUIT-#402597 -v1-Introduction 2010 Ferquson lake Starfield .pdf

Alison,

Please find attached a letter regarding the planned Inspection of the Ferguson lake camp for 2010.
Pending the findings of that Inspection a subsequent follow up Inspection will likely be scheduled for
later in the season.

Please note that as of this date a final report on the work completed last fall to treat and discharge the
contact water from the site secondary containment is still outstanding. Without this report including
photographic evidence of the work completed as well as the final results of any and all discharges to the
environment INAC can not confirm compliance with the terms of the Direction issued on September
14th, 2009.

Failure to comply with a Direction issued by the Inspector is an offence under the Act.

Please ensure that such required reports and information are forwarded to the Inspector, this office
and the Nunavut Water Board prior to the planned date of Inspection to avoid the issuance of further
enforcement and compliance orders.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation on the matters.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445
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I *I Indian and Northern Affaires indiennes
Affairs Canada et du Nord Canada

Ms. Alison Rippin Armstrong
Director of Environment and Permitting
Starfield Resources Inc.,
130 AdelaideStreet West
Suite 2210. Toronto. ON
M5H 3P5
Monday, May 17, 2010
Our File: 2BE-FER0712
Your File:

CIDM # 402597
RE: 2010 Water License Inspections

Alison Rippin-Armstrong,

I am writing today to advise you of the up-coming Water License Inspection on the Ferguson
Lake Camp and drilling sites on the 3" of July 2010.

As you may be aware, Indian and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC) is responsible for ensuring
compliance with, and enforcement of, the Nunavut Water and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal
Act. As such, our Inspectors conduct annual Inspections in each community as well as
Exploration Camps, Mine sites, Research Camps and other activities conducted on Crown Lands,
Commissioner’s (Municipal) Lands as well as Inuit Owned Lands throughout the Nunavut
Territory.

| require your assistance in completing these Inspections and in accordance with the Act | would
ask that you ensure that your Camp/ Site foreman or other suitable staff persons as well as any
other required resources be made available during the Inspection period.

This will allow the Inspector and site staff to conduct the Inspection, collect the required samples,
review the terms and conditions of your license and the Act, as well as note any obstacles to
achieving compliance that can be addressed jointly and brought forward to the Nunavut Water
Board.

I very much look forward to your positive response and hope we will have the opportunity to
work cooperatively together this coming year.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact either myself or our
offices here in Igaluit at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A 0HO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289  Fax: (867) 979-6445

Cc:

Lou-Ann Cornacchino, Manager, Water Resources, INAC Igaluit
Peter Kusugak , Manager, Field Operations, INAC Igaluit
Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager Licensing, Nunavut Water Board
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